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8™ KN P.O. Box 191
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MARCH 16TH, 2001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION

2540 SHUMARD BLVD. Ol’/ 4/
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399 (/\) \) .
ATTENTION: Troy Rendell
REFERENCE: DOCKET NO. 001682-WU PAYMENT PLAN S B

Dear Mr. Rendell,

Per our conversation this date, the amount of payments that Consolidated Water Works is requu'ed to make for the
98/99 RAFS, is a total amount of $ 5,282.59 per letter date February 22, 2001. These payments are to be made by
the 20th of each month in the amount of $1,056.52, for a total of five consecutive months. Ihope this figure is
correct and meets with your approval.

Thank you,

MW

<~ Jack Espenshlp,
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i 119.07(1)(2), Florida Statutes: Bank account numbers
o ' or debit, charge, or credit card numbers given to an

\4 agency for the purpose of payment of any fee or debt
“_mﬁ&l owing are confidential and exempt from subsection (1)
& and s.24(a), Art. 1 of the State Constitution . . .
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Dear Mr. Rendell,
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the 20th of each month in the amount of $1,056.52, for a total of five consecutive months. I hope this figure is

correct and meets with your approval.
Thank you,

MW

Jack Espenshlp,



http:5,282.59



